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" 23 Bepteaber, 1957 - -

v./C E, P. .,zt,d{',land,

Cf{icar Cauanding,

Tochrical Lervices l}atactment.,
Re Co Ae Fop

Avro Alrcraft Limited,

ﬁ‘u-Lﬂ’G" Cntario,

Sublect: Arrow Ferforuaernce

Dear Wing Couzander Bridglend :-

Further to our discussion of September 20, this is to
confirm the following poirts s-

1 Porformance Re;;oi-t Ré. 10 coversd the perforzance of
the CP-105 Mk 2 with the production Iroquois engine -

vith a ro-=oatchod compressor optimlized towards the higher speed
conditions (ref. letter from J.C. Floyd to A/V/H Hendrick, dated
Decexber 12, 1956). As stated in this letter, Report Fo., 10 was
based on prslir'.:.r.&x"j estimates of rear fuselage and nozzle Ueigbt,
nozale perforrance, and engins performarnce,

2. tince publication of Performance Report Ko, 10, new in-
foruation affecting the aircraft psrformance has become

availalle, as folluws -
(a) Revised eugine perforrwance )
(v) Revised aircraft welght estimate
(c) Gozale test data from tesis at Kobel

3. ¥We are presently engaged in a complete re-estimation of

the aircraft performance, making full use of the new
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data available, This estimate will not be available prior to the
end of October, ' i e -

Le It is our cous"dered Opinion that the elrplane perform-
ance, which will be predicted as a result of the re-

estimate, will not differ significantly from that published in Report
Lo. 10, with the exception of same reduction in subsonic ceiling,
Miror changes will result from the change in afrcraft weight through
this period, and may be suzrarized as follows :-

(a) Coutat loed factor at ¥ = 1.5 at 50,000 ft. re-
duced fram 1,63 'g? to 1,71 gt

(b) Coubat ceiling reduced from 63,300 fi. to 63,000
fect,

(c) Take-off and landing distance tabulated figures
modified to reflect revised weights,

(d) xa.newerabilit,j against altitude curves reduced
300 ft,

(e) Coubal radius of action mission fusl increased on
crudse out from 3703 to 3735 1b., and crulse back from
2030 to 2126 1b. (total increased from 15,672 to

15,800 lb' )‘

“¥We trust that the information contaired herein will meet

.your immedlate requirements, We ere making every effort to expedite

the ro-estimate of perforzmance, and this will be transmitted to you
at the earliest cpporiunity,.

Yours very truly,

Je Ce Flo,?d,

JCF-kas
ccls Mossrs . YICWW&IUEFT, ELGIKEERING

JAXorley
RiIindley

(be:  FlSmye)
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